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CLARIFICATION: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION,
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF WASTEWATER AND
FAECAL TREATMENT PLANT IN THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT
OF MOMBASA THROUGH JOINT VENTURE

No Description Queried ) Clarification

1 Kindly confirm if this RFP is solely The Request for Proposal for the above subject
intended to Contractors due to the procurement is not limited to contractors, it is open to
construction scope it encompasses whoever can solve the problem of wastewater and

faecal sludge treatment to the County Government of
Mombasa in the selected locations of Kizingo
Treatment Plant and Mwakirunge

2 Are you looking for a PROPOSAL from The Procurement Entity (MOWASSCO) is looking for
PRIVATE INVESTORS willing to design, | proposals from prospective Investor (s)/Consultant (s)
construct, operate, and maintain the Jor the proposed project of Wastewater and faecal
wastewater and faecal sewage treatment | sludge treatment.
plant in JV with your good office? or just
a consultant?

The bid document states “investors” and
“consultants” in several places, which
creates confusion.

3 Is this call open only to local companies, | The Tender is open to both National and International
OR is it open to any international Investor(s)/Consultant(s) and for an International
company based outside Kenya? Investor(s)/Consultant(s), there must be a local
The bid announcement states that correspondent domiciled in the Country
“tendering will be conducted under open
National competitive method.” However,
some statements in the bid document
state as if the call is open to everyone
interested.

4 Kindly please clarify if it is a solely a The prospective bidder must do a combination of
consulting services tender or some Design, Construct, Operate and maintenance of the two
other responsibilities such as (2) sites that is Kizingo and Mwakirunge.
fmancmg/ iRt aI.ld In a nutshell an Investor is required for this project.
construction and operation are also
included.

5 Bid submission Date Bids will be opened on 15™ JANUARY, 2025 at 10.00am

(EAT) at MOWASSCO Boardroom in the presence of
bidders or their representatives who chose to attend




